
From: Conner, Dede - KDE Division Director  
Sent: Tuesday, December 23, 2025 12:10 PM 
To: All State KSIS Contacts 
Subject: KSIS Notification: Missing Children Notifications 
Importance: High 
  
FYI – please see information below regarding Missing Children Notifications.   
 
From: Spalding, Windy - Office of Continuous Improvement and Support  
Sent: Tuesday, December 23, 2025 11:42 AM 

Good afternoon, 
Due to Infinite Campus server moves, the Missing Child alerts will not process for two weeks, December 
19-January 4. The notifications will be reconciled on or before January 5th. Please let me know if you 
have any questions or concerns, thank you! 
 
Windy Spalding 
Data Manager 
Office of Continuous Improvement and Support 
Phone: (502) 564-5130, ext. 4063 
Email: windy.spalding@education.ky.gov  
300 Sower Blvd. – 5th floor 
Frankfort, KY 40601 
  
This email may contain confidential data or information and is intended solely for the use of the 
individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you are not the named addressee you should not 
disseminate, distribute, or copy this e-mail, and you are requested to notify the sender immediately. 
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